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Memorandum Tel: 978-674-4324
Fax: 978-937-7609 
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To: Members of the Policy Subcommittee
Jackie Doherty, Chairperson
Susie Chhoun, Member
Eileen DelRossi, Member
Latifah Phillips, Administrator Representative

From: William Skinner, Interim Superintendent of Schools
Date: September 18, 2023
Ref: Meeting Notice

The Chair of the Policy & Governance Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be
held.

Date: Monday, September 18, 2023
Place: City Hall – Mayor’s Reception Room

Time: 6:00 PM

Agenda

The Purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss the following:

● LHS Graduation Policy
o LHS Graduation Policy PowerPoint

● Cell Phone Policy

xc: City Clerk
William Skinner, Superintendent
Jackie Doherty, Chairperson
Susie Chhoun, Member
Eileen DelRossi, Member
Latifah Phillips, Adm. Representative

https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/23654/LHS-Graduation-Policy-Change-Request
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/23710/LHS-Graduation-Policy-PowerPoint
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/23653/Cell-Phone-Policy-Recommendation


Mary Sheehan, Recorder
Matt Nelson, LTC


